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ARIC JHU ARICJHU®@jhu.edu &

RE: a TOPMed paper

October 19, 2020 at 5:16 PM

Coban Akdemir, Zeynep H Zeynep.H.CobanAkdemir@uth.tmc.edu
Guillaume Lettre Guillaume.Lettre@mhi-humangenetics.org

Hi Zeynep,

Please see the attached formal approval letter for your records. There were no
comments.

ARIC Manuscript #T7728
Title: find-tfbs: a tool to identify functional non-coding variants associated with complex
human traits using open chromatin maps and phased whole-genome sequences.

Congratulations on getting approval! When your ARIC manuscript is accepted for
publication, we kindly ask that you forward the notice of acceptance to aricjhu@jhu.edu.
You can simply cc aricjhu@jhu.edu on the usual congratulatory email.

Best,
Kendra

Kendra Hay
Administrative Coordinator
Department of Epidemiology, The Welch Center for Prevention, Epidemiology, and Clinical Research

Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health

2024 East Monument Street, 2-637, Baltimore, MD 21287

Cell: (240) 308-0674 | Office: (410) 955-0495 | Fax: (410) 955-0476
www.jhsph.edu

From: ARIC JHU

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Coban Akdemir, Zeynep H <Zeynep.H.CobanAkdemir@uth.tmc.edu>
Cc: Guillaume Lettre <Guillaume.Lettre @ mhi-humangenetics.org>
Subject: RE: a TOPMed paper

Hi Zeynep,

Thank you for notifying ARIC of your TOPMed manuscript titled "find-tfbs: a tool to
identify functional non-coding variants associated with complex human traits using open
chromatin maps and phased whole-genome sequences," it was assigned ARIC MS #
T7728.

Your manuscript will be circulated to the committee as an FYI. You can expect to receive
the formal ARIC approval letter for your records and any committee member comments
on Monday (10/19).

Thanks!
Kendra
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From: Coban Akdemir, Zeynep H <Zeynep.H.CobanAkdemir@uth.tmc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:15 PM

To: ARIC JHU <ARICJHU @jhu.edu>

Cc: Guillaume Lettre <Guillaume.Lettre @ mhi-humangenetics.org>

Subject: a TOPMed paper

Dear ARIC Publications Committee,

Attached to this message please find a manuscript based on the TOPMed umbrella
paper proposal for tracking by the ARIC P&P committee. The
corresponding author is cc'd. The corresponding TOPMed proposal 1D is 7728.

Lead author: Sébastian Méric de Bellefon
ARIC corresponding author: Zeynep Coban Akdemir, PhD

Full title: find-tfbs: a tool to identify functional non-coding variants associated with complex
human traits using open chromatin maps and phased whole-genome sequences

Target Journal: Bioinformatics

Please kindly confirm receipt and let me know if you have any questions or
something is not in order.

Thank you so much in advance,
Zeynep

Zeynep H. Coban Akdemir, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor

UTHealth School of Public Health

Department of Epidemiology, Human Genetics & Environmental Sciences
1200 Pressler Street E419

Houston, TX, 77030

Tel: 713 500 9845

ARIC ek

Memorandum
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To: Zeynep Coban Akdemir

From Richey Sharrett, for the ARIC Publications Committee
CC: ARIC Publications Committee; Jordan Darden
Subject: Review of ARIC MS # T7728
Title: find-tfbs: a tool to identify functional non-coding variants associated with complex human
traits using open chromatin maps and phased whole-genome sequences
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020

On behalf of the ARIC Steering Committee, 1 am happy to inform you that the above-referenced paper has been
approved.

ARIC Publication Policies Reguire:

1. Tocomply with NIH Public Access Policy, all ARIC manuscripts are required to be submitted to PubMed
Central i . If your paper is accepted for publication in a journal that deposits all
final published articles in PubMed Central, no author involvement is required. If the journal does not
awomatically deposit all final manuscripts into PubMed Central, you (or a co-author) MUST deposit the final
peer-reviewed manuscript in PubMed Central via the NIH Manuscript Submission System (NIHMS):
hutpfwww.nihms.nih gov/. More information regarding NIH Public Access Policy can be found here:
hup//publicaccess.nth.gov/

2. Enclosed are the instructions to authors, per our policy, as well as a sentence acknowledging ARIC staff,
which should be added to the paper.

3. Please remember to add reference to “ARIC,” in either the title of the paper or the abstract, so that the
study can be identified by reference searches. In addition, when the paper has been published, please email the
citation and pdf to both Jordan Darden (aricpub@unc.edu) and Kendra Hay (aricjhu@jhu.edu).

4. Please follow procedures local to your center for archiving a copy of the programs which created this
paper. At Johns Hopkins provide a copy to Natalie Daya (ndayal@jhu.edu).

Congratulations and good luck with this interesting paper’s submission.

Decision: Approved
A. Richey Sharrett ARIC Publications 615 North Wolfe
Editor Street

rsharret@jhu.edu Baltimore, MD 21205



